



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

October 20, 2010

File No: 3BC-HMP0712/TR/B2, H1

Dr. Pascal Lee
Mars Institute
NASA Research Park, PO Box 6
Moffett Field, CA, 94035-0006, USA
E-mail pascal.lee@marsinstitute.info

Subject: Requirement for Submission of Annual Reports and Revised Spill Contingency Plan

Dear Mr. Lee:

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the current licence 3BC-HMP0712, the Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") requires the submission of:

- Part B, Item 2, Annual Reports for 2007 due March 31, 2008
- Part B, Item 2, Annual Reports for 2008 due March 31, 2009
- Part B, Item 2, Annual Reports for 2009 due March 31, 2010
- Part H, Item 1, Revised Spill Contingency Plan due September 12, 2007

Please forward to the attention of licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator

Copy Karén Kharatyan NWB
Peter Kusugak INAC
Lou-Ann Cornacchio INAC